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18 Sept 58

MEMORANDUM FOR: SR/I/PP « L a
SUBJECT:  ORTINSKY, Lubowyr Orest

1. Reference is made to your request to this office dated

20 Jun S8 par
2. [The reply to your request is contained in the attached
memorandum from the Office of Security dated

c 2

Chief, CI/CA
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Chief, CI/0A 12 September 1958.

Deputy Director of Security (Investigations
and Support)

-11880
L )

1. Referesce is mude to your memorsndum dated 4 June 1958 requesting a
covert sedurity approval to permit tne subject's use on a iropreitury igent in
New York City in connection with Project AZHUDYNAEIC. It is understood that
Subject’s duties will include radio scripts and newspaper articles. 1t is further
understood Subject will not be placed under contract and that he will not be
witting of Agency interest.

2. In accordance with the provisions set forth in Clandestine Services
Instruction No. lU-5 and Field iiegulstion 10-215, a povert security approval is
granted for the use of the aubgect., 48 des.ribed in your request as set forth in
paragraph 1, above.

3. Subjects of covert security approvils zre not to represent themselves
as, nor are thay to be represented us, ewployees of ClA.

4. Your attention is called to the fact that a covert security approval
does not constitute complete compliance with the provisions of CIA Regulation
1 . 10-210., Therefore, if you should desire at a later dale to change the status
or use of this individual, a request for approval to cover any proposed change
should be subtwnitted to this office.

5. Tnis approval becomes invalid in the event the Subject’s services are
not utilized witikin six months of the date of this memorandum.
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